## **RECALL NOTICE**

**Product**: Children's Fishing Rods sold with Kid Casters No Tangle Combos

<u>Hazard</u>: The product contains levels of lead that exceed the federal lead content ban. Lead is toxic if ingested by young children.

**Remedy:** Refund or Replacement

**Model Numbers:** Below is a list of the models and lots that are part of the recall:

Model Number	Lot Code
KCBAGBLUE	21-01
KCBAGGREEN	20-01, 21-01, 22-01
KCBAGORANGE	20-01, 21-01
KCBAGPINK	20-01, 21-01, 22-01

Model Number	Lot Code
KCSNTRED	20-01, 21-01
KCBSNTWB34	21-01
KCGSNTWB34	21-01



## STOP USING THESE FISHING RODS IMMEDIATELY

For questions about this recall, please contact Lil Anglers by calling Toll-Free at:

(844) 347-4543

Monday through Friday between 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. CT, e-mailing <u>info@anything-possible.com</u> or online at https://www.kidcastersrecall.com or <u>https://profishiency.com/kidcasters</u> and click on "Recall Information" for more information.

In cooperation with the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission

49252846 Post until 8/18/2023